Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc.

From: LeDuc, James W. [/O=EXCHANGELABS /OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=937DFO8E29C4439E88A04BABFFB162AD-JWLED UC]

Sent: 4/29/202010:38:48 AM

To: Handley, Gray (handleygr@niaid.nih.gov) [handleygr@niaid.nih.gov]

cC: Holubar, Connie J. [cjholuba @ UTMB.EDU]

Subject: FW: quick question

Gray, my colleague ConnieMolubar raises some concernthatare validas noted below. The 10K encountersincludes
training forour own UTMB staff, which was at least haif to three guarters of all those trained. Further, we hadveryfew
trainees from China. We trained one huilding enginegerfrom Wuhan and the two post-docs mentioned below. We also
trained fourindividuals from Kunming {where another BSL4is located) on building operations, and we sentateamto
Kunmingto offeron-site training attheir facdility. Sowe had relatively little engagement with Chinathroughoutthe
training center history.

Thanks, lim

From: Holubar, ConnieJ. <cjhocluba@UTMB.EDU>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:57 AM
To: LeDuc, James W. <jwleduc@UTMB.EDU>

Subject: RE: quick question

From: leDuc, James W. <jwieduc@@UTMB EDL>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:14 AM

To: Holubar, Connie ). <gihoiuba@UTMB EDUS
Subject: FW: quick question

Just FYL

From: LeDuc, JamesW.

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 9:12 AM

To: 'Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E]' <handlever@@niaid.nih.gov>
Subject: RE: quick question

Hi Gray,

The title forboth projects was National Biocontainment Training Center. Finalreports forbothare attachedfor yvour
information.

The Centerwas supported by two separate awards: WE1XWH-08-2-0053 coveringthe period 22-05-2009 to 21-12-2014
and WEBIXWH-11-2-0148 covering the period 07-2011 to 07-2016. See below forspecificanswers. Let me know ifyou
need additional information. Thankyou foraddressing these issues, Tcontinue to believe that thisisasuccess story and
we are proud of our contributions.
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Bestwishes,
Jim

James W. Le Duc, Ph.D.

Director

Galveston Mational Laboratory
University of Texas Medical Branch
Galveston, TX77555-0610

{t} 409-256-6500

{f} 409-266-6810

{m}409-789-2012

From: Handley, Gray (NIH/NIAID) [E] <handiever@niaid.nih.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2020 8:07 AM

To: LeDuc, James W. <jwieduc@UTMB EDU>

Subject: quick question

WARNING: This email originated from outside of UTMB's email system. Do not clicklinks or open attachments unless yourecognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Jim: Embassy Beijing is asking what was the official name of your DoD supported training program and some other
background information. Canyousend me that?

Also, can you assure these responses totheirquestions are accurate? | providedthe textinblack earlierandthe red
textis my response totheirfollow-up questions —all based on our conversations.

1) Didthistraining take place inthe U.S., China, orin both countries?

Since 2013, the Galveston National Laboratory {GNL) of the University of Texas Medical Branch (UTMB), part of the NIH
Biodefense Laboratory Network, provided laboratory safety and security training for high -level biocontainment facilities
in China, including the Wuhan Institute of Virology

inthe LLS. at UTMB facility. Trainingwas provided iopartnersfram aboul 70 different mu*;?r'@f* weith owver 10,000
ratning encounters offered over 22% Higof the training center, Including s few from China. ring was provided both
o site using 3 purpose made reining centeronthe UTMEB campus and sugmentedwith training in the Gal ‘,esm
Mational Laboratory active b @m*;%a srven suites and mechanicaispace s and at host nation {ac i tes, Tratsdng was
offered totwo categories of learmers, those leboratory sclantists who would be working In Mocontalnment and those
mulidingenginesrswhowsre responsible forthe sefe and secure operations of the Isboratory infrastruciurs. Training
includediong-termitraining for post-doctoral fellows working in blocontainment and ﬁ;}ec%rmm ing, we hosted M
iz, Phid during herpostedoctoral tralning working on Orimean-Congo hemorrhagicfevervirusin the GRLESLE
fshoratories, Asecond post-doctoral fellow, Chan Shao, PhD, was supported using of wr?egrzdf afterthe training canter
ward axpired, Both D Xigand Or Shao have now returmned o the Wahan institute of Vivology where they are working
o the current coronavirys pandemis

2) Is this relationship stillongoing?
This relationship has been facilitated since 2015 through an ongoing dialogue and regular collaboration meetings co-

sponsored by the Chinese Academies of Science and the U.S. National Academies of Science, Engineering and Medicine
with cooperation fromthe Chinese CDC and others.
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The training ended in 2016, The collaboration meetings convened by the CAS and the U.S. NAS, and highly regarded by
the participating scientists, continued to be convened nearly eachyearsince 2015 We understand there will notlikely
be a meetingthisyear. YWe lustlearnedtoday that g jointvirtua! mesting will be held as sariy as May, 2000, again
iointly sponsored by the CAS and NAS, Detalls are justhelngdeveloped,

We continua to have sdentisttosdlentist dislogus and collsborations with collespuss In Ching and elsewhere around
the worid,

3) Why was DOD funding discontinued?

This UTMB trainingengagement ended in 2016 when DoD funding was exhausted and not replenished from 2017
onwards.

This funding was expended on the training of sclentists and facility operators to assure biosafety and biosecurity at high-
containment laboratories around the world. The funding was provided by DoD, following an Congressional earmarkin
its appropriation, through two awards of five years each. Invearssven, the awarded funding had been fully

utilized. Despite requests from UTMB, Dol and other USG Agendies approached forsupportchose not to provide
additional funding. UTMB understood this decision had to do with the overall USG position on relations with China but
only Dol could say what factors were actually determinative. 0K, We continus tossekfundingforthe raining center
as it clearly addrasses anurgant global needwith the continuing proliferation of blocontainment {abs around the world,

4) Was there a formal name for this program? If so, please include.

According to GNL leadershiy, the relationship with the Wuhan Institute of Virology included the provision of training to
scientists and biosafety and engineering professionals from Wuhan, aswell asfromotherbioccontainment labsin China
and the China CDC. This[name of program] included operations training as the Wuhan Institute of Virclogy prepared to
opentheirBSL-4 facility as part of essential globalresearch collaboration which is necessary to develop
countermeasures againstthe world’s most dangerous publichealth threats,

Mational Blocontsinment Training Center

Many thanks,
Gray

F. Gray Handley

Associate DirectorforInternational Research Affairs
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases
National Institute of Health

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Tel: 301 594 6128 5601 Fishers Lane, Room 1E50
Fax:301 480 2954 Bethesda, MD 20892-9802
handlever@niaid.nih.gov

Disclaimer:

The information in this e-mail and any of its attachments is confidential and may contain sensitive information. It should not be usedby anyone whois notthe
originalintended recipient. If youhave receivedthis e-mail inerror please inform the sender and delete it from your mailbox orany other storage devices. National
Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases shall notacceptliiability for any statements made that are sender's ownand not expressly made onbehalf of the NIAID by
one ofits representatives.
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